H”B[ ENERGY

Phone: (713) 871-4455
Fax:  (713) 8714499
E-mail: c.riddles@huber.com

October 29, 2009
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Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation Division

130 S. Market, Room 2078
Wichita, KS 67202

Attn: Mr. Rick Hestermann
Re:  Wells not Drilled - Permits Expired
Dear Mr. Hestermann:

J. M. Huber Corporation (Operator License No. 33230) has eleven drilling permits for the following
proposed gas wells:

API Number Well Name
15049223830000 PERKINS 10-30-29-10
15049223840000 PERKINS 11-30-29-10
15049223850000 PERKINS 16-30-29-10
15049223860000 DPT 8-30-29-10
15049223870000 PERKINS 6-30-29-10
15049223890000 BURCH 16-17-29-12
15049223920000 ELLIOTT 14-17-29-12
15049223950000 JORDAN 6-36-28-9
15049223960000 FUQUA 8-36-28-9
15049223980000 JORDAN 14-36-28-9
15049223990000 JORDAN 16-36-28-9

J. M. Huber Corporation no longer maintains active oil and gas operations in Kansas and will not be
drilling any of these wells. In lieu of filing Form C-1 for each expired permit, I understand that this

letter will achieve the same purpose. _ e

Thank you for your assistance in closing this outstanding issue. Please advise if there are any other
matters that need to be resolved.

Sincerely,

> RECE
Claud D. Riddles - -IVED
Director of Operations NGY 9 2009
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